
1 1Public Works and Government Services 
Canada

Travaux publics et Services 
gouvernementaux Canada

RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0A1 / Noyau 0A1
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2013-03-28

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination: � Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Electrical & Electronics Products Division
11 Laurier St./11, rue Laurier
6B1, Place du Portage, Phase III
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
AUDIO VISUAL EQUIPMENT
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EH713-131969/B

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

20131969
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$$HN-442-62363

File No. - N° de dossier

hn442.EH713-131969

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Hamel, Jean-Yves

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(819) 956-8278 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

hn442
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2013-03-08
Date 
001
Amendment No. - N° modif.

Page 1 of - de 3Canada



Amendment 001

Amendment 001 is raised to provide answers to questions.

Bidder questions/answers relating to the SoW:

Q1 At 2.3 Hours of Work - Will there be someone there during the late hours?

A1 Yes - Either ECM or SNC Lavalin representative will be on site.

Q2 At 3 System Performance Description - In order to get a better idea of how much cable 
will be required, can the bidders get more precise distances regarding the 
projectors/screen?

A2 Distances between the floor to the projectors and between the projectors to the screen as 
well as the exact length of cables required to complete the installation cannot be 
provided, as the exact position of the projectors/screen will depend of the type 
proposed/accepted and the exact installation/mounting position.  SACC Manual Clause 
B5007C Procedures for Design Change or Additional Work allows for design changes
or additional work if required.

Q3 At 3.2 BARCO RLM-W12 Projector (Or equivalent) - The SoW states that the 
equivalent projector must have dual link DVI - Is it necessary?

A3 ECM requires a state of the art system with dual link DVI at a minimum.

Q4 At 3.2 BARCO RLM-W12 Projector (Or equivalent) - Why are I/O cards not allowed;
this seems to lead into one brand of projectors?

A4 I/O cards add more processing to the signal; ECM wants as less processing as possible so 
no I/O cards.

Bidder questions/answers of a general nature:

Q5 Will the contractor be allowed to bring a lift?

A5 Only a 1-man lift is allowed due the computer flooring installed in the room.  The 
contractor will need to provide the make and model of the 1-man lift to ECM for 
approval in order to comply with the weight capacity of the floor.

Q6 Is there a timeline to do this project?
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A6 The contractor must provide ECM with how long they need the room for completion of 
the work and ECM will book it for you for continuous work.

Q7 Who will tell the contractor the ratio safety standard for mounting a projector on the 
ceiling?

A7 SNC Lavalin will provide the contractor (Through ECM) their safety standard after 
contract award.

Q8 How will the contractor coordinate shipping/delivery/receipt of the Projection Screen?

A8 ECM cannot accept any shipment directly form your supplier.  The contractor will have to
coordinate everything with ECM for shipping/delivery/receipt.  Due to its size, the 
loading dock cannot be used to receive the pprojection screen.  The contractor will have 
to use the front doors and it will have to be around 6 PM after regular hours of work.

Q9 Is there a network switch?

A9 Yes - It's installed in the ECM AV rack.

Q10 Who will install the conduit and provide CAD drawings for this project?

A10 There will be a SNC Lavalin project manager for this project who will install the conduit 
and supply ECM with the required CAD drawings.  PWGSC will attempt to provide the 
bidders with CAD drawings before the bid closing date.  If unavailable before the bid 
closing date, CAD drawings will be provided to the contractor prior to commencement of
the work.

Q11 Is there any documentation for the existing ECM AV system or maybe an end point?

A11 No - ECM will provide documentation on where to patch to the contractor after contract 
award.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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